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CORPORATE INFORMATION

S5 YR

2.1

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company is
located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda. The principal place of business of the Company is
located at 6/FE China Merchants Steam Navigation Building, 303-
307 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal

activities:

. provision of medical services

. provision of nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other
services

D provision of elderly care services

In the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company of
the Company is Wah Cheong Development (B.V.I.) Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Allied Group
Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong.
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These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2006. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All significant intercompany transactions
and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
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The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except
for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting
policies and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and
revised standards and interpretation has had no material effect on
these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment

Net Investment in a Foreign

Operation
HKAS 27 Amendment Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements: Amendments as a
consequence of the Companies
(Amendment) Ordinance 2005
HKAS 39 & HKERS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HKIFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The principal change in accounting policies is as follows:

HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39 to require
financial guarantee contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially at fair value and to
be remeasured at the higher of the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets” and the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with HKAS 18 “Revenue”. The adoption of this amendment has
had no material impact on these financial statements.

Annual Report 2006 —FZEAFEFHR

A A [ A A4 BE 2 P ik A U BR A LA
TOBET R KEAE AT B R ) o BR A
17 UL IR T B AR A T & wt ORI A
TONPER AN o PRANZSE BT RT R A R HE A
B i i St T S i ot 300 JE G A OR R B

7 s g 5l e BN EB 2 FIRE
H215 (BFTA)
7 s g 51 e AR A K R A
52795 BFTA) = WETRAE
N ) (ERT) Wi
1E B HT
7 s g 5l e W B HE R A 4
553955 I A5 s
I i o e )
5455 (BRI AR)
7 s g 5l e TE ) 9 A 52 S
3958 (BT A%) P R T e SRk
it
7 s g 5l OB (A 2
%3955 (BFT4)
s (9 PR PoE—THZ PR
wiERBERE SHE
) — RFRE 4N
EEIEOE EES BT

A GETEANSE &M TH - Rl k&

Gimadl
BB 38 AR & 2 B AR A T

BLIRAE AT C A8 o s & il e JU SR 30 9% 2 i
- BE O3 B R B A 0 2 B
BE R G K AR A EE MR - %R
AR ERE 7 (8 - A RER
BRI R E e R AN ) 0 AR )
TR PR 98 5 U wh e U 58 1855k [ | e RR
A 2 - S A (A7 ) R 9 BR AT 3 PP iR
= BB R R o PRAN UL IR G T AR B
e At o7 S O R B



Notes to Financial Statements
I 5 o B

31 December 2006
~REAFEL-AZH—H

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS
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The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKERSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these
financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKERS 7

HKERS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29 “Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies”

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment
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HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HKEFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions

Service Concession Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what the Company regards as capital; and
compliance with any capital requirements and the consequences of
any non-compliance.

HKEFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable users
of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of the
Group’s financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks
arising from those financial instruments and also incorporates
many of the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32.

Annual Report 2006 “EENIEEH (5

e el Ny
158 (BT 40)

F s I 15 ST H PR
HE I 25 7595

F s I 1% 48 5 4 4
HE I 25 858

T (5 BB HRPEF S S fIEE
HwraEEAE) 293 EHEER
—BRE7E Ji A HR 1) A 75

| EHEYE

s (B B Frvts A S o5 I
WwERBELRESE) 2
— TR AR 85

Tl (B BB FH RN AT A
wmraEZAES) TH
— RNk

s (B BB R A S o S (B
mREZEE )
— A 1058

il (B BB Frvts A S 5 I
wERBELRES) 29— EERER
— A Ty 22 5

i (B B JIR 5 4% 25 HE 2 B
mEREZEAE)
— R 1258

Tl st EAE 19 (BT A) BAR F

FTEE-H - HEUERRZFE - 5B
12 HE QI R A B A 4 T B AR O
B~ EOR LAY 2 RE MR AT BRI 2 3
B 5 A BAS R L E ARG 2 '
BR 5 DA RO ST AT A B A RE B AT AT R 2
STRUE G UL B

FHEMBEHREERE7REAR - FEF
A — MR B i 2 4FE o iz YE RN
KB T EAR B - RS o G
PN L BES A7 A A 4 B BT sl T R 2
RFEE - Feaz % 4 @ T2 BT /e A Jel B v B
TRRIE > TR USCAR 22 TE 2 o 6 e I 26 32558
ZWERE -

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited el 47 FR2A 7]



Notes to Financial Statements

B35 8% o Y ik

31 December 2006
—EENEF At

2.3

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

2.3
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2.4

HKEFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of information
about the operating segments of the Group, the products and
services provided by the segments, the geographical areas in which
the Group operates, and revenues from the Group’s major
customers. This standard will supersede HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting”.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9,
HKJFRIC)-Int 10, HKIFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12
shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March
2006, 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006, 1 November 2006, 1 March
2007 and 1 January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application but is
not yet in a position to state whether these new and revised
HKFRSs would have a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.4
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Annual Report 2006 % NAEFH

i} )& 2> W
W 8§ 2 1 A ) L R R A A o L B S
B SR8 O 3 LA H 36 T S A 4 2

NE

Wi 28 Wl 2 SRR T REAA S R Wi K - M
DA Wi B MBI R R o AN W) 7 A Ja 2
2 W A T 1 A AT ] ek (L M 1R 91 R



Notes to Financial Statements
I 5 o B

31 December 2006
~REAFEL-AZH—H

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of
the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint

venture agreement.
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly,
over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and is in a
position to exercise significant influence over the joint

venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than
20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and has neither
joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to joint
control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-
controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interest in an
associate is stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses
represents the excess of the cost of the business combination over
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ or
businesses identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

24 EFEEGHEORME @

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or after 1
January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at cost and subsequently

at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated:

. represents the lowest level within the Group at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes;
and

. is not larger than a segment based on cither the Group’s

primary or the Group’s secondary reporting format
determined in accordance with HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting”.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the

carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of
is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of

the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a

subsequent period.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA’s Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 30”) in
2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against
consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption
of HKERS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated
reserves and is not recognised in the income statement when all or
part of the business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or
when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes

impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
financial assets and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher
of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period

in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period

in which it arises.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
the income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant
and equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Opver the shorter of the lease
terms and 15% to 33%%
15% to 33':%

Leaschold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment

Medical equipment 20%
Computer equipment and software 20% to 33':%
Motor vehicles 20% to 33'5%

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated

separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease,
the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the
minimum lease payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included
in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter
of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
finance costs of such leases are charged to the income statement so
as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease
terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases net
of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets of the Group in the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as loans and receivables, or available-for-sale financial
assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group considers whether a contract contains an
embedded derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it.
The embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
which is not measured at fair value through profit or loss when the
analysis shows that the economic characteristics and risks of
embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of the host
contract.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets
in listed and unlisted equity securities that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of the other categories.
After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate
component of equity until the investment is derecognised or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in
the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid
prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; and a discounted cash flow analysis.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly or
through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If it is determined that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that
group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to the
extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts receivable, a provision for impairment is
made when there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor) that
the Group will not be able to collect all of the amounts due under
the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the
receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as

uncollectible.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through

the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the
income statement, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the

impairment loss was recognised in the income statement.
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Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or

part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

J the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

J the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all
the risk and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be

required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that
the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written put
option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on an
asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of
the transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including accounts payable, other payables and
hire purchase contract payable are initially stated at fair value less
directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are

stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation

process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract
is recognised initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
guarantee contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair
value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of:
(i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and
(ii) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18

“Revenue”.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the

liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories, including medicine, dispensary supplies and
consumables, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow-moving
items. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred in the process of disposal.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents services fees received in advance of the
performance of the relevant services. Deferred revenue is released
to and recognised in the income statement when the corresponding

services are rendered.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from
the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income

statement.
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Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly

in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

J where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
interests in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be

utilised, except:

J where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects

neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

J in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with interests in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all

or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.
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24 EFEEGHEORME @

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

@

from the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other services,
and elderly care services, upon the provision of the relevant
services or on a time proportion basis over the terms of the
service contracts, as further explained in the accounting
policy for “Fixed-fee Contracts” below;

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership,
nor effective control over the goods sold;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

24 EEEFFTBORME @

Fixed-fee Contracts

The Group has certain medical, dental and other services
contracts, in which the Group agrees to provide specific services
over the terms of the contracts for a fixed-fee in which the level of
service depends on an uncertain future event (the “Fixed-fee
Contracts”). The financial reporting of these Fixed-fee Contracts
has been disclosed and accounted for pursuant to the provisions of
HKFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts”. The Fixed-fee Contracts are in
general of short duration.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the Fixed-fee Contracts.
In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows under the Fixed-fee Contracts are used. Any
deficiency is immediately charged to the income statement by

establishing a provision for losses.

Fees received or receivable under the Fixed-fee Contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the Fixed-
fee Contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with the Fixed-fee
Contracts are charged to the income statement as incurred.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions (applicable to options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002)

The Company operates a share incentive plan for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-

settled transactions”).

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
“Share-based Payment” under which the new measurement policies
have not been applied to options granted to employees on or
before 7 November 2002.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4 FEEFTEIRME @

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (applicable to options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002) (continued)

The financial impact of share options granted to employees on or
before 7 November 2002 under the share incentive plan is not
recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such
time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the
income statement or the balance sheet for their cost. Upon the
exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued are
recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per
share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the
Company in the share premium account. Options which are
cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted

from the register of outstanding options.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance
sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at
the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid

leave earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s
employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the
Group when the employee leaves employment prior to the
contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

24 EEEFFTBORME @

Dividends

Special and final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the sharcholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s bye-laws grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.4 FEEFTEIRME @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)
() the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d)  the party is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or its parent;

(e)  the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any

individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES

A B L ()
(© sz A/ 3 E i 42
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SN i

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumption concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31
December 2006 was HK$1,358,000 (2005: HK$3,527,000).

Further details are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

o1 S R

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining the
Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets. No
further geographical segment information is presented as over 90%
of the Group’s revenue is derived from customers based in Hong
Kong, and over 90% of the Group’s assets are located in Hong

Kong.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(a)  the medical services segment engages in the provision of
medical services;

(b)  the nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and others services
(“nursing agency, physio, dental and other services”) segment
engages in the provision of nursing agency, physiotherapy,
dental, LASIK, ophthalmic and psychological services;

(c)  the elderly care services segment engages in the provision of
elderly care services; and

(d) the corporate and other segment comprises the Group’s
intra-group management service businesses, which principally
provides management and other services to group companies,
together with other corporate income and expense items.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at mutually agreed
terms.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continucd) 4. RER @

Business segments ET
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain NTREJIALHBE —FTNERL-EE
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group’s TAETZAZ+—HIEFEERH M HZ I
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 and A AL (kR DRSS T EE - BEX
2005. B SCE KL -
Group p L]

Nursing agency; physio,

dental and other services Corporate and

Medical services AARGH A Elderly care services other Eliminations Consolidated
K il R EEqt) ERRILE " i

w6 WS W6 WS we6 M5 w6 M5 W6 N5 W6 005
SRERE OCTREE CRRAEF CEREE CRRAE CEREE CARAE CRREE CRBNE ZRERE CRBAE CR%6E
HESOO SO0 HKSo0 KO  HKSow  HKSWO  HKSom  HKSDD  HKSKO  HKSOW  HKSDO  HKSOO
o Tt i T i Tl T Tt Tt TR

Segment revenue: REHA :
Sals to external HETIMAR

astomes M5 HOME  wMS TMD W 9% - - - - s S0
Interegment sas HERAE 3373 KL | () /5 )] 5762 5759 8 6 @) - =
Otterncomeand gins— HEMAOA R 839 6917 674 i ¥l w 840 8 - -0 8341
Toal it MW 0 N B 105 96 N1 T3 X R
Segment resls MR 6756 660 8368 7562 7959 G0 (080 (35) - X | A

Undocaedinerestand.—~ AAEAB R

dividend income REHA 5059 1455
Finance costs REHR (1) (1)
Shareof profs andloses o JE 5 1 G

Joinpoonwoled s £ 51 £ (10 8 - - - - - - - - (10 8

Anassociate ~BE AR 41 (163) - - - - - - - - 1 (163)
Profic before tax RaAl 78,300 06,440
Tax HA (13551 (10300)

Profcfor theyear Rk
ambublecocquiy — FH AL
holders of KEE
the Company Al 6149 6140
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (ontinucd) 4. RER @
Business segments (continued) 2K (5
Group #M
Nursing agency; physio,
dental and other services Corporate and
Medical services RIS 9L Elderly care services other Eliminations Consolidated
RERE B FHRERRE E21 ERRER L | e

me W5 W6 W5 206 W5 w06 M5 6 M5 w600
CREAE CRREE CHEAF CRREE CRRRE CRRRE CRRAE CRREE CAWAR CRRLE CAEAF CRREE
HKSO0  HKSOOD  HKSOMD  HKSUM  HKSGM  HKSOD  HKSOO0  HKSOO  HKSOO  HKSON  HKSO0  HKSo0
TR thr TR TEr T T b Tt T T T

Asetsand iabilices AR ALK

Segment st ) D S 3 1 17 Y (/A ) M (74) W (¢ - - %5
Intetests i joindly- Rt E

controlled encies P ER i67 §19 - = - = - - - - 467 §19
Ieestinanasocee - FEELA

LER 2506 2181 - - - - - . - = 2,506 181

Total assts HEE 365,772 260,335
Semenclabllcis AR /AU Y /C RS 17 S NG/ AN ) (AN < R 1) N 1)) - S ) NE N 1511
Corporate and other PEREM

walocaed lablles KA 5909 65%
Totallsbilices AEE 127,080 112,048
Other segment LS

information: %H:

Depieciaon il 813 68 308 255 3480 85% 3 30 - - w1l

Impairment of goodvil 1 [iE

recogpised n the BN

income statement - = - = 2,169 2200 - - - - 1169 220
Impairment of accounts M %L

teceivable recognised in 2BlER

tenomesarement A fE 1,679 - - 36 97 5 - = - - 1776 %
Losson disposvrceoff 1 /3

ofensofpopery, 1% WRER

pncandequipnent 2B i) % B ) 9 7 - - - - £ 58
Cpi expendiwee~ EARL 7 S VA 7/ R 1 T Y VAR V) 105 ¥ - - UB B
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5. REVENUE 5. WA

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the fees W A (IR B ZAS 4 ) ) 5 2E %) 8 $2 405 B8 R il
earned for the provision of medical services, nursing agency, B EBAGEET - YRR - TR A
physiotherapy, dental and other services, and elderly care services. AR S DA K 3 R A 2 Ui o
An analysis of revenue is as follows: WA BT AT -
Group
M
2006 2005
SRBAE  EREE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T T
Revenue B A
Medical services B Rk A5 706,575 649,246
Nursing agency, physiotherapy, B AR BT - W EA R
dental and other services T B} R HoAth i 455 89,285 76,040
Elderly care services i 2 IR B 97,838 97,558
893,698 822,844
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31 December 2006
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBLET I A

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ A 4R [ 2 BRBLAT R A B, GEA) T A
(crediting): HIH -
2006 2005
TREANAE S S S
Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
it 2 T3 7 T 7t
Cost of inventories sold and B A7 & X FEH
dispensary supplies consumed and gy It 47 R Bs
cost of services provided Z AR 692,436 663,144
Depreciation e 14 15,228 17,731
Impairment of goodwill* T 25 gl 15 2,169 2,200
Impairment of accounts receivable JHeE Wiz i T ok (L 1,776 93
Minimum lease payments under MR8 A7 ] 1 b, T 4
operating leases in respect ZBEMHA) 2wl
of land and buildings FH 4 45 3K 63,179 60,154
Employee benefits expense flé & A& 1| B 32
(excluding directors’ remuneration (R 0, 95 5 55 ) 4=
(note 8)): (Bff5E8) ) -
Salaries, wages, allowances and bonuses Hid o~ L&~ HRE RAEAL 305,046 278,416
Retirement benefits scheme contributions ~ #& A 4@ 1] 51 # {it 7K
(defined contribution scheme) (L5 ik 3T #1) 7,185 6,521
312,231 284,937
Auditors’ remuneration 1% S Fi P <5 1,058 1,048
Foreign exchange differences, net RE 5, 2% 4F 5 5R 5 12
Loss on disposal/write-off of items HE Y
of property, plant and equipment g 75 B i M < e 4R 305 458
Revenue attributable to the CipE - S )
Fixed-fee Contracts JRE Ak e A (92,836) (86,706)
Expenses related to the A e i
Fixed-fee Contracts BRI 85,990 77,201
Bank interest income SRAT AR A (4,429) (1,455)
Net rental income FHL 4 Mg A T B 92) (90)
Dividend income from KHEFELETHRE
unlisted investments Z KBk A (630) (485)
At 31 December 2006, the Group had no material forfeited W oBENEFTH=+—H > REFHIW
contribution available to reduce its contributions to its retirement A TR L IR WA Ak R AT R AR ik 2D H 3 R AR AR
benefits scheme in future years (2005: Nil). JE 2R IRAE R GEE 2 ek (B EHAE
) o
* The impairment of goodwill is included in “Other expenses, net” * 7R (B L A B WA 3 T TG A B 52
on the face of the consolidated income statement. AR —TH o
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7. FINANCE COSTS

=30
=
iy
/
\
),

Interest on a hire purchase contract FHEE A £ 2 F B

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Group

£ |
2006 2005
“RRAE  CFELF
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T # T
1 1

E e

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees Ml 4
Other emoluments: H A P 45
Salaries, allowances and B4 G
benefits in kind KB W A8 A
Discretionary bonuses 19 15 1€ AL
Retirement benefits B R AR A 5 AR
scheme contributions (5L ik 3T 1)

(defined contribution scheme)

HRAE 7 v T 15 58 2 B AT R ) s o i
I (T_E TR B 7 2 w11 55 1610 78
TR AFEEEMEFEOT

Group

0|
2006 2005
ZRENE ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
T#H T T T
236 160
6,209 4,727
800 681
24 24
7,033 5,432
7,269 5,592
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. HEFME w

(continued)

@) M IFHATHES
N RS IF BUAT E AT A

(@)  Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows: ST
2006 2005
TEREBENE ZEEAF
HK$°000 HK$000
T#IT T
Mr. Li Chak Hung IR SR 90 60
Mr. Francis J. Chang Chu Fai B g MR 2 A 73 50
Mr. Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 4% 2E 73 50
236 160
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent WA A > S A HC A 8 A 8 S JF
non-executive directors during the year (2005: Nil). TEFEZME (ZFEFHAF - M) o
(b)  Executive directors and a non-executive director by HMATEFEMIFENITESR
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits benefits
in kind scheme
#4 -  Discretionary contributions Total

Fees HEWG K bonuses WIK4E  remuneration
W T i A LR N il 3 g % B4
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#x T#L T#x T#x T#x

2006 “ETNE
Executive directors: WiTES
Mr. Arthur George Dew KAk - 600* - - 600
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin TRUE{ B A4 - 3,807 500 12 4,319
M. Mark Wong Tai Chun EyN P - 1,802 300 12 2,114
- 6,209 800 24 7,033
Non-executive director: FHfTES
Mr. Richard Owen Pyvis Richard Owen Pyvis 54 - - - - -
- 6,209 800 24 7,033
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

(continued)

8.

HFAME @

(b)  Executive directors and a non-executive director (continued) by HATEFREMIFENITER (5)
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits benefits
in kind scheme
¥4 > Discretionary  contributions Total
Fees R bonuses BIKE  remuneration
ik A WA FHEfE K AT 4
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
T THT T THT T
2005 “ETIF
Executive directors: HiTES
Mr. Arthur George Dew Kt - 369* - - 369
Dr. Lincoln Chee Wang Jin IECBAE - 2,557 456 12 3,025
M. Mark Wong Tai Chun FERHEE = 1,801 225 12 2,038
- 4,727 681 24 5,432
Non-executive director: FHTES
Mr. Richard Owen Pyvis Richard Owen Pyvis 75E - - - - -
- 4,727 681 24 5,432

In view of the fact that Mr. Arthur George Dew, an executive
director and the chairman of the Company and the chairman of
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK?), has, since his appointment
as an executive director and the chairman of the Company, devoted
part of his time and efforts to the affairs of the Company and its
subsidiaries or its associated company in such capacities, the
Company and SHK entered into an agreement dated 18 November
2005 (the “Reimbursement Agreement”), pursuant to which the
Company agreed to reimburse SHK a portion of the salary of Mr.
Dew (which is paid by SHK) for a period commencing from 20
May 2005 and ending on 31 December 2006. The fee payable by
the Company to SHK under the Reimbursement Agreement is
determined by reference to the percentage of time that Mr. Dew
devotes to the affairs of the Company against the amount of time
he devotes to the affairs of SHK, which is agreed at HK$50,000 per
month and is payable by the Company on a quarterly basis. The
amount paid and payable to SHK under the Reimbursement
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted to
HK$600,000 (period ended 31 December 2005: HK$369,000).
Further details of the Reimbursement Agreement are also set out in
a joint announcement issued by the Company and SHK dated 18
November 2005.

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the current year and the

prior year.

BE A K AR IR e (R A R BT E B K R
DL s S A BRA R ([HTB %)) F5/E) H
MRIAAANFRUITESE L EFE B
DA 3% %5 B 315k HH JEL 0 405 TR ] M K ) i R
AR ) F HL B 4 T ol B A T 2 R
W EERFE+—H T AH > AAH
BRHTIE L ET S Wk ([ ak)) > $80L >
AN ) [a] 72508 A5 5 18 3 S A Ak e AR iR
CEZAEAA T HEE TR NE
A=A HOE B 2 O (G2
T P ST I 35 S ASE) o AR AR A A 1
JEAE T 3 e 3 2 2 U5 225 Ak S A AR
ST Z RS AT 2 R AR e
PBIE 2 HH P A 2 W [ 4 BT R
7% ik 2 A H 50,0008 7T > 3 A
A 2R B AT — IR o ARIR AT TR
BEZEANET A= —HILERE
B A5 Be JRE AT 5 88 2= 2 42 %8 5 600,000 7T
WE_FEFRAEF A= 1—H I :
369,000 T0) o A A 1k 2 wE NG IR A B
MARNT KR —EERE T —H
+ J\ B A B A A e

A K] B 2 AR I SR A o 2 R ) T
W IR i P 4z 22 22 B
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2 SN
9.  FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 9. hfidkE= PR B
The five highest paid employees during the year include one FNHNREHEBQE —ESR (F
(2005: Nil) director, details of whose remuneration are set out in TR ) > HEH 4w RN bSO R
note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the four (2005: five) 8o WU (ZEZEHA « AL fermiFiiE B
non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows: (EEFE) EFFEZMEWT
Group
£ M
2006 2005
“RBAE  EBEE
HK$’000 HK$000
i 7 T 5t
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥ 4 ~ HHY KX B Y 18 ) 25,806 26,100
Retirement benefits scheme contributions & 7K 48 ] 51 & {3t 7
(defined contribution scheme) (58 fE K ET #)) 48 71
25,854 26,171
The number of non-director, highest paid employees including N B E R o B R B (AR
doctors practising on their own accounts pursuant to an employee- BEABLAEZRE) 2N T

type contract, whose remuneration fell within the following bands
is as follows:

Number of employees
L 3-VN
2006 2005
“RRAE EERE

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 % JC — 3,500,000 TG - 1
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001% G — 4,500,000%5 I 1 1
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001% JC — 5,000,000 7T 1 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001% JC — 5,500,000 JC 1 1
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000 8,500,001 JC — 9,000,000 JC - 1
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000 11,500,001%5 JC — 12,000,000%5 JC 1 -

4 5
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10.

TAX

10. FiJA

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong

Kong during the year.

Group:
Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year

A Ml -

B s A AR B F4E N R B A s 1 Al 51 RE R
Bt A LL17.5% (ZFFETAE : 17.5%) FIFEL

Underprovision/(overprovision)
in prior years
Deferred (note 23)

Total tax charge for the year

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the Hong Kong statutory tax rate (the tax rate of the
Company’s and the majority of its subsidiaries’ principal place of
business) to the tax expense at the effective tax rate, and a
reconciliation of the applicable rate (i.e., the Hong Kong statutory
tax rate) to the effective tax rate, are as follows:

Profit before tax B i il Ve )

Tax at the Hong Kong 12 75 W5 15 E B R
statutory tax rate o 2 Bl 1A

Profits and losses attributable to I [ #8112 K
jointly-controlled entities — [ W 7 2 W
and an associate JEAG B R

Adjustments in respect of current AL LA A 9 [H] H
tax of previous periods i A Hh 2 o B

Income not subject to tax ANTEBIBL Z WA

Expenses not deductible for tax U NCIE R 57 s i

Tax losses for the year not recognised TR HE R A A

Tt T f 46

Tax losses utilised from LG G i
previous periods i JE 5 18

Others HoAth

Tax charge at the Group’s e AL WA B
effective tax rate T 2 B E ST
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2006 2005
ZRENE —EERAE
HK$°000 HK$°000
T T 0
A4
M — A i
AR BB TE 12,695 10,547
B AR (R
144 (247)
% JE B TH (B 5E23) 312 -
24 BB I 3 AR AR 13,151 10,300
D BR B I 3aE R > 9 A TR E B R (AR F]

B LI HR A3 it 22 W] 2 - BEAEE I 2 L
#) B AT 3OB w2 BLIE S 2 A B
B a3 (B A ok vk 2 B ) B OB &

ZHWT -
Group
S5 1
2006 2005
CRENAE SRR
HK$’000 % HK$°000 %
T3 5% T
78,300 66,440
13,703 17.5 11,627 17.5
77) 0.1) 21 -
144 0.2 (247) (0.3)
(795) (1.0) (408) (0.6)
746 1.0 555 0.8
70 0.1 60 0.1
(2,002) (2.6) (2,432) (3.7)
1,362 1.7 1,124 1.7
13,151 16.8 10,300 15.5
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11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 11. AA A RA A NEAL A4
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY JiE Y ]
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the BEZEEARE+ A=+ —HIEFELR
Company for the year ended 31 December 2006 includes a loss of o8 AT N EAG A AF BE 47 A A 45
HK$3,074,000 (2005: profit of HK$15,257,000) which has been BAARQFAZ B HRENFHEZEHE
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note 3,074,000 7T (ZFE LA -« 1 A115,257,000
26(b)). #It) (KMF&EE26(b) -
12. DIVIDENDS 12. B
2006 2005
ZEENAE B S S
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T
Interim — HK3.25 cents rp R S — B R A A 3,259 1
(2005: HK2.5 cents) (ZFERAE  258l)
per ordinary share 6,624 4,883
Proposed final — HK8.15 cents R AR W S — B B A A 8. 15 Il
(2005: HK3.25 cents) per (ZREHAE + 3.25811)
ordinary share 19,474 6,348
Proposed special — HK13.6 cents AR S — AR A 1369 I
(2005: Nil) per ordinary share (BT RAF ¢ ) 32,495 -
58,593 11,231

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5

The proposed final and special dividends for the year are subject to
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.
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13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

13.

A0 A A A N AL
5 e 1 A

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company of HK$65,149,000 (2005: HK$56,140,000), and the
weighted average number of 198,779,906 (2005: 201,144,975)

ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amount is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company of HK$65,149,000 (2005: HK$56,140,000). The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation
is the 198,779,906 (2005: 201,144,975) ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation
and the weighted average number of 9,158,204 (2005: 371,979)
ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration
on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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B AR 8 ) TG AR PR AR A ] 3 3 AR R A
A AR 4 B i 11 65,149,000%5 70 (—F %
FLAFE 1 56,140,000 7C) - DA AR N B EEAT
S5 5 RS- 2 198,779,906/ (—EF A
£ 1 201,144,9750%) 5HE -

5 IR v 280 ) T AR R AR A ] 3 AR R
A A 4 B 6 £ 65,149,000%5 70 (—F %
FAE ¢ 56,140,000 7C) 5HE o FHB W AT R
FH 22 3 48 B S T 24 SO 8 R R I AR
B Ir R 2 4 A L B8 A T 4 198,779,906
B (BT HAE © 201,144,9750%) > DL KB
BRI A Y A S A B A A T R
i 7 30 R Iy ) 4% AR B AT 2 3 8
HEST-2 849,158,204/ (—FEETLAE : 371,979
) -
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13.

ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

A0 A A A N AL

B BB o)

COMPANY (continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based

on:

Earnings A

Profit for the year attributable to R FHE A A K
equity holders of the Company, Ji T 28R 2 AR A H]
used in the basic and diluted B A A N E AL
earnings per share calculations A A Y |

Shares B

Weighted average number of FH A 51 0B R B A B A
ordinary shares in issue during ZENE AT E K
the year used in the basic earnings TN HE SF- £ B

per share calculation

Effect of dilution — weighted average B — EEk

number of ordinary shares: JnREST- 25 8
‘Warrants 0 B
Share options Ji i HEE

The warrants outstanding during the year ended 31 December
2005 were not accounted for in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share for the year ended 31 December 2005 as they did not
have a dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share for that year.
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T A BRI BRI T AR GE T 514 TR

2006 2005
“gEAE  —EERE
HK$’000 HK$000
Tt F it
65,149 56,140

Number of shares

e fy ¥ H

2006 2005
“RRAE  EBERF

198,779,906 201,144,975

8,705,984 -
452,220 371,979

207,938,110 201,516,954

ABBE_FFTRET _A=+—HILHF
JE 2 5 PO M I I SR AT
FERFEFZH=+—HILFEHRITH
AR HERE o By % S R AR AR
JEE 2 A e A M SIS 4 B
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  14. Y2 - W5 M

Group 4L 13
Furniture,
fixtures Computer
and office equipment
Leaschold  equipment and
improvements i %R Medical software Motor
i BRMAE  equipment TR vehicles Total

kLB wfli R Bkt L] it
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$000
T T T T#x THL THx

31 December 2006 e 3 iy
AV ES
At 31 December 2005 and WEEERFEF A
at 1 January 2006: ST-HRZFERE
—-A—-H:
Cost A 74075 19,174 23,073 13,268 641 130,231
Accumulated depreciation 2t (59,052) (15,516) (18,104) (11,094) (296)  (104,062)
Net carrying amount M 15,023 3,058 4,969 2,174 345 26,169
At 1 January 2006, net of REZERE-A—H>
accumulated depreciation il SN 15,023 3,658 4,969 2174 345 26,169
Additions E 17,695 1,507 5,524 2,837 - 27,563
Disposalshwrite-off & /s (295) (10) - - - (305)
Depreciation provided during T 47 2 £l
the year (10,041) (995) (2,566) (1,442) (184)  (15,228)
At 31 December 2006, net of MEEERFEFH
accumulated depreciation =t—H NG NE 22,382 4,160 7,927 3,569 161 38,199
At 31 December 2006: REZERFTZH
=t-H:
Cost e 86,977 20,418 28,597 15,484 641 152,117
Accumulated depreciation 2t (64595)  (16258)  (20,670)  (11,915) (480)  (113918)
Net carrying amount M 22,382 4,160 7927 3,569 161 38,199
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  14. ¥ % - F&/5 K&k Ml

(continued)
Group £ 1
Furniture,
fixtures Computer
and office equipment
Leaschold ~ equipment and
improvements % ffl + % & Medical software Motor
e RIAE  equipmenr  EHFRM vehicles Total
ES 3 i B St L] At
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T T Tt Tt
31 December 2005 e 2582
ey ]
At 1 January 2005: R-ZZRFE-A—H:
Cost HAH 72,075 19,21 19978 12,556 641 124471
Accumulated depreciation 2ot (52,757) (14,733) (15,040) (10,227) (102) (92,859)
Net carrying amount M T 19318 4488 4938 2329 539 31,612
At 1 January 2005, net of REZZFZLFE-A—H
accumulated depreciation Tk 2sting 19,318 4,488 4,938 2,329 539 31,612
Addicions HE 6,668 1,367 4,206 1,188 - 13,449
Disposalshwrite-off & /e (396) (58) (692) (15) - (1,161)
Depreciation provided during T4 R 47 2 5 M
the year (10,567) (2,139) (3,503) (1,328) (194) (17,731)
As 31 December 2005, net of REZFFLEFT N
accumulated depreciation ZT—H NREHTE 15,023 3,658 4,969 2174 345 26,169
At 31 December 2005: RERFHETZA
=t—H:
Cost WAL 74075 19,174 2,073 13,268 641 130231
Accumulated depreciation 2ot (59,052) (15,516) (18,104) (11,094) (296) (104,062)
Net carrying amount R 5 (A 15,023 3,658 4,969 2,174 345 26,169

AREMEBFEHE SN Z2WE - BE K
R 2 WR T VR B AR AR ~ B RO
NERMEN -EENET_HA=+—HZ
MBHA 2 SRRA F12,0008 00 (T EE AR
17,0004 JC) ©

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
held under a hire purchase contract included in the total amount
of furniture, fixtures and office equipment at 31 December 2006
amounted to approximately HK$12,000 (2005: HK$17,000).
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15. GOODWILL

15. T2

Group &=
HK$’000
T#x
At 1 January 2005: MNZEEZHAE—H—H :
Cost A E 8,268
Accumulated impairment 25 E (2,541)
Net carrying amount R T 39 5,727
Cost at 1 January 2005, ATEFEHAE—H— HRAMHE
net of accumulated impairment NN ST (N 5,727
Impairment during the year A A P (2,200)
At 31 December 2005 MREEERFET_A=+—H 3,527
At 31 December 2005: M-FEFRFET_A=+—H :
Cost B 8,268
Accumulated impairment 2 5t (4,741)
Net carrying amount IR 3,527
Cost at 1 January 2000, A ZEENE—H — HRAMHE -
net of accumulated impairment HER 2 5t E 3,527
Impairment during the year N AE (2,169)
At 31 December 2006 M-EERET_A=+—H 1,358
At 31 December 2006: AEENEF A=+ —H
Cost BA 8,268
Accumulated impairment ES R (6,910)
Net carrying amount I T % R 1,358

During the year, the Group recognised an impairment of goodwill
in the amount of HK$2,169,000 (2005: HK$2,200,000), based
on an assessment of the recoverable amount for an elderly care
home. The impairment loss is included in the elderly care services

segment.

RN > AR K [ R 5 s — P S o T i (]
B2 AL > B AR T B 2,169,000%5 7T (=
FEZAAE 1 2,200,000%70)  WAEEEEFT
Al L REH -
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15.

GOODWILL (continued)

15.

As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial statements, the
Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 “Business
Combinations” that permitted goodwill with cost and accumulated
impairment of HK$541,361,000 as at 1 January 2005 in respect
of business combinations which occurred prior to 2001, to remain
eliminated against consolidated reserves.

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill arising from the acquisition of an elderly care home in a
business combination has been allocated to an elderly care home
cash-generating unit (the “Cash-generating Unit”) for impairment
testing. The recoverable amount of the Cash-generating Unit has
been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year
period approved by senior management. The discount rate applied
to cash flow projections is 11% (2005: 11%) and cash flows
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a zero (2005:

zero) percentage growth rate.

The carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the Cash-generating
Unit was approximately HK$1,358,000 at 31 December 2006
(2005: HK$3,527,000).

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the
Cash-generating Unit for 31 December 2006 and 31 December
2005. The following describes each key assumption on which
management has based its cash flow projections to undertake
impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted revenue and results of operation
The budgeted revenue and results of operation have been
determined based on the past performance of the Cash-generating

Unit and management’s expected market development.

Discount rate
The discount rate used is before tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the Cash-generating Unit.

Business environment
No major changes in the existing political, legal and economic
conditions have taken place in Hong Kong.

uality HealthCare Asia Limite YA R ] Annual Report 2006 —FEAIEAEH
lity HealthC: d ST A R R | Rep 6 —FFNEFEY

I B S Ak B RE 2 4Pk > AR 4R [ EE )
T s A RSt E RIS 3R [ 2605 & ) 2 3
VEPEWESC » R X RFFIR —FF R
B SETS A O I B R R AR A S
RS > R EEHE—H —HITW
Fe 2 P B AR T B RHIE(E £ 541,361,000%5
=

PR R 11 ok (L )

DRI 7 ZE TS B B R A B R 2 o 1 e A 179 i
EREEA LBl R A ([H A E
A A ]) MR E IR o Bl E A B A 2 0]
g [ L L RS 9 foFF P 0 7 7 > R% (e AR
H B ) P e 4% 7 2 g ik v 1) 4 B TR
BEHMBEEREENNE - HeRE
TE I T A BT B R 119 (BB FAR ¢
11%) > F4F 4% 0 3 4 0t o 0 F & (=
FEEAAF &) B4 R R -

ATERENET_H=+T—H > DB
4 B AR B 1) PR R R T (EL 4 £ 1,358,000%
JG (ZFEF A ¢ 3,527,0004 76) e

2

FEEEERFEAET A=+ HEZ
EEAF+ A=+ —HBEEEAEEMMR
ol PRI L PR {6 ) = B AR o 5 PR AR U5
B 4 i i T T AT R (L Rl T AR
W EEEBREWT ¢

€Y T8 E3 §i kA

WA R B SR TS AR B e A B
F% 2t 2 2 B0 R A7 L ) L T 35 R D e
-

SRS
E A B BLR R BURT ST BL % 4 Bl
& W BB < 7 A 07 A B A 4 SRR

% W B
FUERBLTEOA ~ W H A IR A
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. it Fff J& 22 m) 2 hE 4
Company
AT |
2006 2005
SRBAE CEBEE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T
Unlisted shares, at cost FE bl ey > R AE 35,443 35,443
Due from subsidiaries JHE Wit Bt JB 2 =] 3B 1,234,419 1,223,866
Due to subsidiaries JRE A5} BfF B A 7 3k H (311,388) (302,638)
958,474 956,671
Impairment W (E (427,342) (409,342)
531,132 547,329
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free JRE T JEASF BT B8 2 R B A SR A~ B
and have no fixed terms of repayment. T 0[] 5 28 K o
The carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to subsidiaries JRE S, JREAST A JB 2 ) Ak TR A R T (L B L
approximate to their fair values. FEAR A o
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16.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16.

i B JBg 8 w2 M Al

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEMEARZFFEWF
Nominal value Percentage
of issued of equity
Place of  ordinary share attributable to
incorporation/ capital the Company
operations A% £ ) V. /| Principal
Name ek fl?/ % 7 B e A ME AR JBE AR activities
AR 8 b i i B F 4 W TR
2006 2005
“EENE ZZFHFE
Medical services ¥ 3¢ It %5
Berkshire Group Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Provision of
Islands/ 170 healthcare
Hong Kong services
TBE LR B AR R {2 IR 5
T
Marvellous Way Limited Hong Kong HK$10 100 100 Operation
T 10% 70 of Chinese
medicine centres
g EEp O
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$1,300 100 100 Medical
Centre Limited & 1,300% G facilities and
L R B AR L A R A R services provider
B R it T
e 755 41k 1 T
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited 7 s 25 I contract
F e B R RS A BR A F healthcare
services
RS
A IR B
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Professional Services Limited T 2070 professional
services
1 14t 22 I B
Allied Medical Practices Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Guild Limited 7 s 25 T contract
o B B S & A PR healthcare
services
RS
e IR B
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16.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16.

T B JB8 28w 2 HE AR

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

FEMB AR ZFEBMT - ()

Nominal value Percentage
of issued of equity
Place of  ordinary share attributable to
incorporation/ capital the Company
operations [BR2 &) v Y | Principal
Name i i fL/ % B Bt e AS ME AR JBE AR activities
2 v 4 B2 i fEL L E YA EX-E 301
2006 2005
“REANE ZZELF
Nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and other services
B BB ~ PP B ~ K B B I Al BS
Quality HealthCare Dental Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited & 1,000% JC dental services
{5 B R B A BR 2L #] 24 7F B R B
Quality HealthCare Nursing Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 100 Provision of
Agency Limited T 10,000% 7 nursing agency
L P A 4B T A PR 4 services
2 {3
I 58 BR 5
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Physiotherapy Services H s 1,000% JC physiotherapy
Limited services
B {d ¥ R 6 B 5 AR 4 D & fit oy 2
16 B AR 5
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HKS$1 100 100 Provision of
Psychological Services H s 1% 7t psychological
Limited services
L fg L P A A R 2 e fit.o B
il i AR 755
Dynamic People Group British Virgin US$1 100 100 Provision of
Limited Islands/ 1% 70 LASIK and
Hong Kong optical surgical
IR LR services
o A BOLE R
Be W 0 fil 1 Hs
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16.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16.

i B JBg 8 w2 M Al

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

FEWMB AR ZFHHBMT - ()

Nominal value Percentage
of issued of equity
Place of  ordinary share attributable to
incorporation/ capital the Company
operations R £y A A Principal
Name sk W S 8 B b AR JHE A B A activities
2l 4 BB i fL i 2 T2 B HEERH
2006 2005
CERNE ZERHE
Elderly care services ité & I} 5§
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Nursing Home Limited ¥ 1,000% G elderly care
FAEE 2 A R A services
RERH
B IR B
QHES Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Provision of
FAEE 2 A R A Islands/ 1370 elderly care
Hong Kong services
KR LRSS RERH
i o B IR B
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Provision of
Elderly Limited T 1,000% 76 elderly care
L AE S 2 @A BR A H services
RARH
ol B IR B
Corporate and other £ 3 J& J fib
Sino Success (HK) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
T 20 70 corporate
services
i {3t A 2 R B5

Except for Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly Limited, all the
above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the

year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY- 17. i 3 [F] 48 il A 26 2 B 4
CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Group
£

2006 2005

ZEEANE “ETHHF

HK$’000 HK$°000

T T T

Share of net assets JRE AL i 477 487

Due from/(t0) a jointly-controlled entity U~ (JEA) — [H] 3 [m] 42 fhil 1> 2 3 IH (10) 332

467 819

The amount due from/to a jointly-controlled entity is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying
amount of the amount due from/to a jointly-controlled entity

approximates to its fair value.

e

JRE WA, MR A — T S [ 42 ) £ 3 AR 2 S HIK
o G B R [E R O o M A —
][] 42 1) b 2 35 L 6 R T i B FG 0 S

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entity at 31 December

MRoBENET A=+ — B2 EEH’E

2006 are as follows: Pel EZ BT
Particulars of Place of Percentage of
issued shares incorporation Bl

held  and operations Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name B ¥y AT wh % 1 interest power sharing activities
£ 1% JBe By st A B 888 Wb i A A BEHE  wNES LB ¥
Poltallock Limited* Ordinary Hong Kong 50 50 50 Provision of
shares of 7 s facilities and
HK$1 each technical
g i THI {EL services to
195 G 5 8 medical and

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young

International member firms.

The above investment in jointly-controlled entity is indirectly held

by the Company.

Annual Report 2006~ ENAEAEH

dental
practitioners

] A R R
P AL R it K
AT IR 5

*

7 I R A Vi 22 A B R 2 s A R A 22
SR Sk 2

bt ] 42 o A 3 2 B A O B ] B AR
ﬁ o
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY- 17. LR A E 2 AR @

CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

T 2t A A 4R [ S [ 5 ) i 5 0 i A

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5
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of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities: ‘R
2006 2005
ZEREANE ZEE A
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#t Tt
Share of jointly-controlled entities’ JE 5[] 425 il A 2
assets and liabilities: ZEE KA
Current assets i B G A 2,055 1,703
Non-current assets FEVEEE 86 51
Current liabilities Ui B A R (1,664) (1,267)
Net assets & E 477 487
Share of the jointly-controlled JRE A1t e ] 42 1)
entities’ results: 2 E4
Revenue A 2,294 2,232
Other income HAth gie A 160 777
Total revenue Ak A 2,454 3,009
Total expenses BB 5L (2,464) (2,966)
Profit/(loss) i A, (5 48) (10) 43
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0 03 = AY —'%45 N2
18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. JA — [ W8 8 Wl 2 B 4
Group
M
2006 2005
ZERNAE ZEENA
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#L T T
Share of net assets JE AL T A 2,386 1,935
Due from an associate JE Wi — ] W A ] R R 120 346
2,506 2,281
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest-free and JRE W — ] W 2 A ) R PE G SRR 0B &
has no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amount of the [ 7 AR AR o MR — T N R ER 2
amount due from an associate approximates to its fair value. W T B LN PR A A o
Particulars of the associate are as follows: = /NI = (1 N
Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable
Particulars of Place of to the Group
issued shares held incorporation 7 45 [ A Principal
Name Pi ¥ B8 47 A ¥ 51 URCER £ activities
ER I B3 w45 b "R ESLE ¥
SkinCentral Limited Ordinary shares Hong Kong 30 Provision of
of HK$1 each i dermatology,
& T B 1% JT aesthetic and
L 5 i laser services

The above associate is indirectly held by the Company.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information

of the Group’s associate extracted from its management accounts:

Assets &
Liabilities =K
Revenue e A
Profit/(loss) i Al Ok 18)

Annual Report 2006~ ENAEAEH

U
XER
Ot i B

E AR N R A s R R A -

T R AR A g ) R S B R

Tiffek A HAEHIRE -

2006 2005

ZRENA CREHAF

HK$°000 HKS$’000

T T T

10,371 8,119

(2,418) (1,669)

17,489 3,297

1,503 (549)
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19.

INVENTORIES

20.

Medicine and dispensary supplies W) T 55 i
Consumables TH FE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Group
£y |

2006 2005
“RRAE CBELE
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T # 7T
9,044 7,334
640 547
9,684 7,881

20. FEULHETA

The Group generally allows an average general credit period of 30
to 90 days to its business-related customers, except for certain well
established or major customers, where the terms are extended
beyond 90 days. Management has a credit policy in place and
exposures are monitored on an ongoing basis. In view of the
aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s accounts receivable
relate to a large number of diversified customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. Accounts receivable are

non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the Group’s accounts receivable as at the
balance sheet date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions,

is as follows:

Current to 90 days BRI Z= 90 H
91 to 180 days 91H #£180H
Over 180 days 180 H KA |

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited @ 5JHA AR 11()  Annual Report 2006 —ZFE/NFEFEH

AR M EEB AR P REZF
B A30H £o0H 5 FTFRASREE
KEZEEIAI A0 H LA o iR g
B 1R SHUR K& R A B s E R o ik
AL [ ) RE IR IE 4 HOR KRB &F > Bl
A [ Sl 40 K 2 AR AR P LB o FE IR
W AFHE -

AL RE T B 2 EBORIE S fF (R85
HEHA > 3 O nBR B < BREE 2 Hr

o

Group
EL

2006 2005
“EREFEAE ZTRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
Tl Tl
93,247 78,747
13,482 3,922
2,002 601
108,731 83,270
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Ea
21. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, OTHER 21, FEATHRIA ~ Ho At AT 3H
SN
PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND JE st s I J A% 4
DEPOSITS RECEIVED
An aged analysis of the accounts payable included in accounts MR EEEE WIS BN 453 H R ATHIRIE - B
payable, other payables, accruals and deposits received as at the A JREAS 2RI~ MEFFRE K B % & B 45
balance sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as follows: ZEATIRTE > HEE@ i F -
Group
ey
2006 2005
ZEBENA ZEENAF
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#0 T
Accounts payable: JE AT AR IH
Current to 90 days B 2= 90 H 27,810 24,699
91 to 180 days 91H %180 H 454 16
181 to 360 days 181H Z360H - 10
Over 360 days 360H DA & - 364
28,264 25,089
Other payables, accruals A ASE OE T R
and deposits received B Wik 4 89,280 76,684
117,544 101,773
The accounts payable are non-interest-bearing and are normally JRE AT R T 25 G 8 B 48 7 30 H %260 H 1 PR
settled on 30-60 days terms. N&E o
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22. HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT 22. FEATHHEE & &)
PAYABLE

The Group leases certain office equipment for its medical services A A T AR 4 L I 22 D A LB R IR S S A
business under a hire purchase arrangement. The term of the hire P TN = 5 o FH IS AF B3 2% AR o
purchase is five years.

At 31 December 20006, the total future minimum lease payments MRoEENFETFH=+—H > R
under the hire purchase arrangement and its present value were as G PE R A I AR AT R A L B E AR -
follows:

Present value of

Minimum minimum
Group lease payments lease payments
%KM S AL 29 4 kA B ARRLR 4 sk B 2 B
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEREARE ZREHAE ZEEAE ZEEHAE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000
T T T# T
Amounts payable: JEAS 44
Within one year —4ER 6 6 5 5
In the second year oA 6 6 5 5
In the third to fifth years, inclusive B=FEHE
(LiEEE
K 5 11 3 8
Total minimum lease payments KT 4
IRE¢ ok 17 23 13 18
Future finance charges KA A E % H (4) (5)
Total net hire purchase contract payable LB £ %) 8 £F
FKIH 3 A 13 18
Portion classified as current liabilities SIE R E) B R
Z by (5) ()
Non-current portion I B35 4 8 13
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23.

DEFERRED TAX

23.

The movement in deferred tax liabilities during the year is as

follows:

Group

At 1 January w—H—H

Deferred tax charged to the income CNEN] €
statement during the year (note 10) A% JE Bl TE (B 5% 10)

At 31 December W+t H=+—H

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$56,666,000
(2005: HK$67,706,000), subject to the agreement by the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in
which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and/or it is
not considered probable that taxable profits will be available
against which such tax losses can be utilised.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

FERZIEEBIHAMREBH T

£ |

Depreciation allowance
in excess of related depreciation

7 4599 0 A2
2006 2005
“RENE FFRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
T i ST
1,057 1,057
312 -
1,369 1,057

A [ A A v B A 2 B IR 1 4 56,666,000
ot (EEHAE © 67,706,0004 70) (ZEFF
BB S MERR) o n] M RR A DU 8 A
A FZE R 2 A F 2 KRR IEHR B A o B
AR5 G 18 ) A G 7R B A — B Ry ] 2 B e
OSEIEEAE > Jo /BT AN A 2 40 R BB Uk
R AT A ARG 85 5% 5 BUB s 18 WUl A
e R A B T A o

A ) 1) e IR A 2 e B S 0 B 48 A o] i
BB -
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24. SHARE CAPITAL 24, A
Shares J& A
2006 2005
“REANE ZERE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T T
Authorised: HE
3,000,000,000 (2005: 3,000,000,000) 3,000,000,000 A%
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (= ZEF A4 3,000,000,000H%)
5 JI T {BL 0. 1095 76 2 % 78 Ik 300,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: E AT KA
210,384,827 (2005: 195,327,814) 210,384,827 /%
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (= FEEAAFE : 195,327,814H%)
g I AT {EL 0. 1035 76 2 5 78 i 21,038 19,533

['he movements in share capital during the current and the prior
g
years were as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2006

(i)  The subscription rights attaching to 807,100 share options
were exercised at an adjusted subscription price of HK$1.47
per ordinary share (note 25), resulting in the issue of
807,100 ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.10 each
for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
approximately HK$1,187,000.

(i) 14,249,913 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were issued
for cash at an adjusted subscription price of HK$2.46 per
ordinary share pursuant to the exercise of the Company’s
warrants for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of

approximately HK$35,054,000.
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MEZFEAF A=t — B

(i) 807,10017 i BAE T Bt 2 5RASHE C 4% 58
R R A 1 I A 147 Je AT
it (Bt E25) » B4/ &) LA 3 4
fRAE #71,187,000% 76 CRFFBH Z) #817
807,100 % 45 A T {EL0.10%5 JC 2 ¥ 8
Ji& o

(i) [RDL AR 4 ARAE £935,054,00005 00 (R
w1 BH S2) A7 (148 20 ) 58 e R AR
14,249,913 /55 X T {EL0. 109 0 2 e A7
P2 58 TR 4 2 R WA R R 4 A 2. 465
TLEEAT o
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24.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

24, MEA o

Shares (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2005

(iii)

(iv)

)

The Company repurchased a total of 21,667,288 ordinary
shares at a price of HK$2.00 in cash per ordinary share
pursuant to a general offer made by Sun Hung Kai
International Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK,
on behalf of the Company to repurchase up to 21,667,288
ordinary shares which was completed in April 2005 (the
“Share Repurchase”). The repurchased shares, representing
10% of the then issued share capital of the Company, were
subsequently cancelled. The premium paid and the expenses
incurred on the Share Repurchase of approximately
HK$41,168,000 and HK$1,326,000, respectively, were
charged against the retained profits. Further details of the
Share Repurchase are set out in a circular of the Company

dated 3 March 2005.

Since the shares repurchased (the “Shares”) under the Share
Repurchase were subsequently cancelled, they did not rank
for the 2004 final dividend, as the record date for the 2004
final dividend was 20 May 2005, which was after the
repurchase and cancellation of the Shares.

The subscription rights attaching to 57,600 share options
were exercised at an adjusted subscription price of HK$1.47
per ordinary share (note 25), resulting in the issue of 57,600
ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.10 each for a
total cash consideration, before expenses, of approximately

HK$85,000.

264,618 shares of HK$0.10 each were issued for cash at an
adjusted subscription price of HK$2.46 per ordinary share
pursuant to the exercise of the Company’s warrants for a

total cash consideration, before expenses, of approximately

HK$651,000.
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&t (78)

TR 2 IV EC Y

(iif)

(iv)

)

AR AR B T e 2 A e N
TV AR R PR A PR AR R AR A
Iu] B 22 21,667,288 31 488 % 1t 2 ¢ Sif7
R T FEE AR H 5E R 2 A 1 ki
Ak > DA R A A B 42,009 T 2
{E 4% B ] 48 8021,667,28 8 %4 48 A ([
o AR AN e NN R 15
BB AT A 2 10%) HAR ksl - B
(RO ATV bz |
#141,168,000% 7C & 1,326,000 7T EL %
P88 % AN BR o B0 1 [ 2 A
I AS AT H I B —FEFEHAFE=H
“HZHEH o

R P R 0 073 0[] T T [ 2 i
i (TaZ % et ) HAR SRS - e
A1 Sl 4 HEE O IR — 0 4R 2 R B R
B HIERE A~ TN ERYPKE
ZHH A ETHELA -+
H oo R B[] B 5E 8 % 6 Al 2. 4% <

57,600173 1 1B Fiir B 22 5 il L 4 48
R 2 R A A A 147 AT
fifi (BfF5E25) - B A 7 DA B4
fRAE %9 85,0005 70 (K 51 B %) #817
57,6005 I i {E0. 1035 7o 2 - am ik -

IRl A 48 3 4 AR A8 49 651,000 76 (R EF
BH =0 1T AR A W SR IR MEREA% > 264,618
J% 45 IR TRT(ELO. 10 T 2 % 03 4 558 3 3
2 R (A R % 2. 46V TT R AT o
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24 . S HARE CAPITAL (continued)

24, BEAR o)

A summary of the transactions during the current year and the

prior year with reference to the above movements in the

Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as follows:

AN FRAEBE R B4R B B BB AT
WA B A B 2 S H M T

Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account
B% £ B% €0 B 4 Total
JBe 4 % H JBe A e e ik ot
Notes HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000
i3 T SR T
At 1 January 2005 R-ZELE—~A—H 216,672,884 21,667 211 21,878
Shares repurchased £ [ i it £ (iii) (21,667,288) (2,167) = (2,167)
Share options exercised B A7 {1 % B (iv) 57,600 6 79 85
Warrants exercised B A7 50 PR 7 () 264,618 27 624 651
At 31 December 2005 and 2
1 January 2006 A=+ —H R
“ZEANFE-A—H 195,327,814 19,533 914 20,447
Share options exercised 47 fff i e (i) 807,100 81 1,106 1,187
Warrants exercised 17 {53 Fie 1 7 (i) 14,249,913 1,424 33,630 35,054
At 31 December 2006 REZFFANE
+-HA=+—H 210,384,827 21,038 35,650 56,688
Share options i 5%

Details of the Company’s share incentive plan and the share
options issued under the share incentive plan are included in note
25 to the financial statements.

Warrants

During the year, warrants in the amount of approximately
HK$35,054,000 were exercised to subscribe for 14,249,913
ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.10 each at a price of
HKS$2.46 per share. At the balance sheet date, the aggregate
amount of outstanding warrants of the Company was
HK$72,605,173. The exercise in full of such warrants would,
under the present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 29,514,298 additional ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, warrants in the amount of
approximately HK$70,239,000 were exercised to subscribe for
28,552,521 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of
HKS$2.46 per share. The subscription rights attaching to the
warrants lapsed after 12 January 2007.
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R s R

R > B E#35,054,000% 7T Z SR IEHERS E
i g e 7 % 2. 467 OC 2 S AT R
AN R T E0. 1075 70 2 548 % 14,249,913
f o WA H > M RAT 2 A2 A RR R HE
RO AR 172,605,173 % T0 o ARIEA H Bl
ZOEAGENE o %S 5 B ME R A A ATl
B B AR B RS NEE1T 29,514,298 B B ik
161 {H 0. 10% 7T 2 & 78 It -

WA AR 7 8970,239,000% 76 2 7%
RE 1 B9 e 2,467 70 2 A AT 3R
AN AR T EO. 1075 0 2 1548 28,552,521
o BRI HERE BT Bt 2 RR IS REY —FF L4
—H+ T HELER -
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25.

SHARE OPTION PLAN

25.

S T HE it )

The Company operates a share incentive plan (the “Share
Incentive Plan”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the Group’s operations.

Pursuant to the Share Incentive Plan, the board of directors of the
Company may, at its discretion, invite any employees, executive or
non-executive directors (including independent non-executive
directors), officers, advisers, consultants or such other persons
from time to time to be an eligible person to whom share options
will be granted as an incentive to attract and retain them for their
contributions to the business development of the Group. The
Share Incentive Plan was approved and adopted by the Company
on 7 June 2002 (the “Adoption Date”) and, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that
date.

The total number of ordinary shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Incentive Plan (excluding options
lapsed) is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the Adoption Date, without a prior
approval from the Company’s ordinary shareholders. The maximum
entitlement of each eligible participant under the Share Incentive
Plan of the Group in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
must not exceed 1% of the ordinary shares of the Company in
issue at the date of grant, unless shareholders’ approval has been
obtained in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 14
business days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a
nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors, but in any event such period may not go beyond 10
years from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal
value of the Company’s ordinary shares; (ii) the average Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares on the
five consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of
the offer of the share option; and (iii) the closing price of the
Company’s ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange on the date of
the offer of the share option (which must be a business day).
Further details of the Share Incentive Plan are also set out in a
circular of the Company dated 22 May 2002.

There were no share options granted under the Share Incentive

Plan during the year (2005: Nil).
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25.

SHARE OPTION PLAN (continued)

25.

il BOHE At &) )

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5

The following share options were outstanding under the Share

A TRAR AR e 03 B B w3 o R AT (8 2 S P

Incentive Plan during the year: mr
Number of share options Price of the Company’s shares
R b AR 2 Bk
Exercise Exercise
At31 period of price  Immediately  Atexercise
At Cancelled/ ~ December share options of share  before the date of
Name or 1January  Exercised lapsed 2006 Date of (both dates options exercise date ~ share options
aategory of 2006 during during 3 grant of inclusive) ~ HKS/share ~ HKS/share  HKS/share
participant J# the year theyear —BFANE  shacoption  MEBHELTfE WRE  EEAHE RMAE
sa% CEERE O RER FZH gl WMBE  HER NEE flER
14 8H -0 BAE EE/%M O ZT-0 RRERE  ERER) Ex/R /R ExX/R
(Note2) (Note 1) (Note 2) (Note 3) (Note 4) (Note 5)
(i ik2) (3k 1) (W) () (0 (Wb
Director W
Mark Wong Tai Chun BN 135,000 (135,000) - - 16102002 16-10-2003 t0 147 3.36 340
15-10-2007
16-10-2003%
15-10-2007
Other employees JolbR R
T aggregate ait 1000350 (672,100 (328.250) - 1610002 16-10-2003 10 147 30 317
15-10-2007
16-10-2003%
15-10-2007
1,135,350 (807,100) (328,250) -
Note 1 The vesting period of the share options under the Share Incentive BEGE T ARDR O SR ) W E i A

Note 2

Plan is from the date of the grant until the commencement of the

exercise period.

On 26 October 2006, Sun Hung Kai International Limited for
and on behalf of Wah Cheong Development (B.V.I.) Limited
made an unconditional mandatory cash offer (the “Offer”) for all
the issued shares and outstanding warrants of, and for the
cancellation of all outstanding share options granted by the
Company (the “Share Options”), further details of which are set
out in a response document of the Company dated 9 November
2006. Under the terms of the Share Incentive Plan, holders of the
Share Options might, within 14 business days of the
commencement of the Offers, i.e. on or before 15 November
2006, give written notice to the Company that they wish to
exercise their Share Options in whole or in part as specified in
such notice. Share Options not exercised within such 14 business
days’ period would lapse. Accordingly, the exercise period of the
Share Options granted on 16 October 2002, which were initially
exercisable from 16 October 2003 up to 15 October 2007 was
brought forward to 15 November 2006 by virtue of the Offer.
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MO FEENEFH S H > HEER
A R R e Wah Cheong Development
(B.V.L) Limited it A 23 7] 22 ¥ E #47 Ik
3 ] 0 RAT (R I HERE > DA KRGS A
AR BT M ARAT {5 R (T A
HE L) A g o il P 3 4 i e (Tl
WEaRR]) o P REE RN AR | H B
7y TR A— A ILH Z BRSO -
HRA A S8 =t 1) 2 ek > IR ME R
N AT i B 2 B iy A48 T R 2
H Py 35 T 48 0 AR A W) 8 55 A AT (0%
SETARZH AT A A 2 2 s B R
A% 1 PO R 2 H A T A R AT {8 2
FEEREAS H 2R30 o UL > i BT AR
A TN B2t AT A 5 R F =
FErATAHEZFLZLELA A
Z W TRERE 2 AT (1A o ph A s A e T
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25 SHARE OPTION PLAN (continued)

25.

W RE ST 3 ()

20.

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

On 10 May 2005, the exercise price for ordinary shares under
each outstanding share option was adjusted from HK$1.50 per
ordinary share to HK$1.47 per ordinary share and the aggregate
number of ordinary shares which can be subscribed for under the
outstanding share options has been adjusted from 1,577,500 to
1,419,750 as a result of the repurchase and cancellation of
21,667,288 ordinary shares of the Company under a voluntary
conditional cash offer announced by the Company on 24 January
2005. The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar

changes in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares is the weighted average closing
price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on

which the share options were exercised.

The price of the Company’s shares is the weighted average closing
price of the Company’s shares at the dates on which the share

options were exercised.

The share options granted are exercisable in accordance with the

terms and restrictions contained in the respective offer letters.

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had no outstanding share

options under the Share Incentive Plan.

RESERVES

20.

B 553

W 5k 4

B 5 S

RFEERAFETATH > RIEARNE
CEERFE AT HEWZ AEA
Ak A4 B0 A i A e A [ R 921,667,288
JBC 0 A% o A543 1 A AT {65 B S A 1)
0 B AT M ) f 4 A 2 % 1.50%5 o6 R
B R A 47 0T > MR R
AT {685 B 8 AR R R M 2 A R AR B
1,577,50017 i 4 22 1,419,75017 © B B i
ZATHAE T FAE R - AT AL BAS A A
e A 2 Al (L) 53 o i o R o

A ) B 2 AEAR T AR A R AR TR B 4
S FBEREAT S L D 2 Ao R 3 i

A T B 2 MBS T A R I A7 A
REAT O F 2 n A~ i T Y

A 22 P PSR T R 4B 2% 8 R 1 P 2
A % BR A A7

HZEBRANEFH=E+T—H  AAFEE
e 5 5% B w0 A7 0 R AT G B

fi A

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 59 of
the financial statements.
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26. RESERVES (continucd 26. fifif @
(b)  Company b) AH
Share
premium
account Retained
JBe 43 profits Total
i B iR P e F) At
Notes HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
Mt 5E T T T TT T T
At 1 January 2005 WoEERE—H—H 211 569,566 569,777
Shares repurchased [i] i B A7y 24(iii) - (41,168) (41,168)
Share repurchase expenses JB 153 [e] B B =2 24(iii) = (1,326) (1,326)
Adjustment for final 2004 iy e g IS
dividend* AR S - 321 321
Issue of shares upon exercise A7 {6 i i HE
of share options BTy 24(iv) 79 - 79
Issue of shares upon exercise 17 {6 58 i HE
of warrants BT I A 24(v) 624 - 624
Profit for the year A i A - 15,257 15,257
Interim 2005 dividend TET AR P S 12 - (4,883) (4,883)
Proposed final 2005 dividend R —EE A
RIS 12 - (6,348) (6,348)
At 31 December 2005 and I 7 =
1 January 2006 ToA=t—HR
“EEANFE-H—H 914 531,419 532,333
Issue of shares upon exercise of A7 {6 i P HE 8 AT I A3
share options 24(i) 1,106 = 1,106
Issue of shares upon exercise of 17 fo 50 J 7
warrants AT B 24(ii) 33,630 - 33,630
Adjustment for final 2005 M_FFLAE
dividend** AR B S R e - (13) (13)
Loss for the year AT I 15 - (3,074) (3,074)
Interim 2006 dividend “EEREFHRE 12 - (6,624) (6,624)
Proposed final and special IR = F TN AF
2006 dividends A B RS 12 = (51,969) (51,969)
At 31 December 2006 REFFNRE
+ZA=+—H 35,650 469,739 505,389

In the prior period, the adjustment for the final 2004
dividend was due to the repurchase of 21,667,288 ordinary
shares of the Company in April 2005. The shares repurchased
were cancelled prior to the record date of the final 2004
dividend and therefore did not rank for this dividend

payment.
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26 RESERVES (continued)

20.

27.

(b)

Company (continued)

* The adjustment for the final 2005 dividend was due to the
issue of 406,826 ordinary shares pursuant to the exercise of
the Company’s share options and warrants prior to the
record date of the final 2005 dividend and therefore they
ranked for this dividend payment.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CORPORATE GUARANTEES

27.

)"

/)

v

Al (%)

o AT AR R A A R T R
AN ] W A B A R A
TRAER WIS 2 5o bk 0 w47
1M 8517 406,826 5 4 AL > (A LR
A B EIA -

=R WS E/NETEER

(a)

(b)

In the prior year, Quality HealthCare Medical Services
Limited (“QHMS”) and Quality HealthCare Medical Centre
Limited (“QHMC”), indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company, were served with a writ attaching a statement
of claim by Asia Pacific Lasik Centre Limited claiming, inter
alia, damages of HK$900,000 for breaches of contract on
the parts of QHMS and QHMC. The case was defended
and a cross action mounted. In April 2006, the case and the
cross action were dismissed and all claims were waived with
each party paying their own costs.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group was engaged in certain
claims which have not been disclosed in detail, as the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote.

At the balance sheet date, certain corporate guarantees were
given by the Company to external third parties which were
not provided for in the financial statements as follows:

(i)  Corporate guarantees were given by the Company to
certain third parties in connection with tenancy
agreements entered into by its subsidiaries with an
aggregate amount of approximately HK$50,980,000
at 31 December 2006 (2005: HK$42,403,000).

(i)  Corporate guarantees were given by the Company to
banks in connection with banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries with an aggregate amount of
HK$60,000,000 at 31 December 2006 (2005:
HK$60,000,000).

As at 31 December 2006, the banking facilities
granted to the subsidiaries subject to corporate
guarantees given to the banks by the Company were
utilised to the extent of approximately HK$5,838,000
(2005: HK$4,108,000) for the issuance of bank

guarantees and performance bonds by a bank.

Annual Report 2006 “HFENEEH 2]

(b)

RBEERE > RO R IE
Ao [i) A ) ] 4 2 B JE S D R f
BRI A PR A ([QHMS)) K = (g
ER AR O A R A A (TQHMC])
HHERMEMHEE > (HPaEH) ZER
QHMS & QHMCHE # [ & % 1F 1
900,000%5 JC.2 BEAH - ANEE [ 2t R
B H P REIl 42 2 FF - i B E
INEMH B AF RO R E R I
r—WIRME > £ EITREASZ
AR o

BoRERNETLH=+—H &
LR TR B TR > MR
B A B R AR A 4 2 BRI
e BLAK > Wl S AR B A R

B H 5 A AR OET A =
0 R B R A o A 2 %
FAMBRMT :

(i) MRIEEEARFTH=Z1—H>
AN A R H B A F IRl AL 2
GENEN T AT P Rl Sy s /X 15
NHEER . HBASEN A
50,980,000%5 JC ( ~FE L 4F
42,403,000%% JC) °

(i) M-FTANFEF-HA=+—H-
AN w5 B 7 A 4R I 4R
A7 R T ) SRATHRAIL N RIS AR
H A4 %6 1.60,000,0008 00 (—F
FH A 1 60,000,0004 IC) ©

W oEENETA=+—H >
FY AR 2 ] ) SR AT 4R A6 2 4 IR
T % B & 8 7 2 $R AT Rl E B
W B FH 45,838,000 7C (- EE
FLAE ¢ 4,108,000%% 75) 1F £ i B
SRATVE LR K -
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28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

28.

2’@{11

Vi ol =1 %ﬂ ,%/‘j ﬁ 'E’F

(a)

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited e 5 4 FRA 5

As lessor

The Group subleases certain of its premises under operating
lease arrangements with non-cancellable leases negotiated
for a term of three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year — 4N
In the second to fifth years,

inclusive

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its medical centres, office
premises, elderly care homes and office equipment under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

Within one year — 4N
In the second to fifth years,
inclusive

After five years AR
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BB (LA E B

BB (A E B

(a)

(b)

1 J A A

A B2 B AR BB S T S A A 2 AR E A
ML PR HE T - iz
VIR =4 o AR K
IRERAF AR 4 -

A—EEXREF-HA=+—H 8
B R T 2 AR - A R
DA 4 0 8 i 2 o A A 1 L 4 M
m -

Group
£y |

2006 2005
ZREAF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T # It
106 80
199 =
305 80

(Vi TiPUN

A A (9] R 4 466 7 L A0 22 PR AR L
TEERE L WAEWE - EER
BN Bl o Bz EHE
WA — B AR o

REEBAEF-A=+—H R
BT KBEME > REEMA
e DLR 4 0 S A 2 R AR e (R i 4 4
BANR

Group

£ |
2006 2005
ZEREAF —ETREF
HK$°000 HK$°000
T# T # It
66,836 52,081
93,412 48,568
5 -
160,253 100,649
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29.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

29.

B AR K YE

I

30.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note
28(b) above, the Group had the following capital commitments at
the balance sheet date:

Contracted, but not provided for: B FT A E oK B
Leasehold improvements HEYEHKE

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any
significant capital commitments (2005: Nil).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

30.

JRAEFH > BR LAl BT 28(b) s 2t 2 588 A
HURYESD > ALEEA T EARSE

Group

£ M
2006 2005
ZEREAE ZEEAAF
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#L T T
- 600

REEEH > AL A AL o] K AR
(ZFTRHE ;) -

ARENLEZ5

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in
these financial statements, the Group had the following material
transactions with related parties during the year:

(@)  The Group had certain transactions with various indirect
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
(“SHK”), an indirect substantial shareholder of the Company
during the prior year and which became an intermediate
holding company of the Company during the current year,
based on mutually agreed terms, pursuant to relevant
agreements dated 7 February 2006 and 2 February 2005 for
a term of one year as summarised below.

(i)  The Group paid insurance premiums of approximately
HK$3,897,000 (2005: HK$3,707,000) to Sun Hung
Kai Insurance Consultants Limited in accordance
with the relevant insurance brokerage services

agreements.

(i)  The Group paid corporate secretarial services fees of
approximately HK$1,163,000 (2005: HK$1,140,000)
to Wineur Secretaries Limited in accordance with the

relevant corporate secretarial services agreements.

B A B i HLA R AR At 2 52 5 B & BRI
A AR B B A BN R A A TIIE KR

5

(a)

A [ S AR A BR A\ (DRrg 2t )
(A 1 4 B8 o AR > ) [H] e 2 B RO %
T AR BE R A AR 0% ) A R R Y D)
2 T T A R 4 m AR B H
SR EERE_ALAE-F
THAEZHA ZH A B okt oy
Wb AT T Ut 2 A T2 5
B R4 o

(i)

(i)
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A A [ AR 18 A B 1 % I 48 A iR
5 foh ek 1 3 108 35 A B B 1) 5 BR
I T A R % %93,897,000% TG
(ZFEERAE © 3,707,0004570) ©

74 A (5] AR 52 A0 B 114 A ) s = R
5 Tk e 1 o s A 2 A PR R4
A5 7 B 5 AR 55 2 #91,163,000
WL (ZFEAAE ¢ 1,140,00045
Jt) o
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30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

30. AR N2 5w

(b)

(o)

(d)

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited {47 FR2 7]

(iii) The Group paid internal audit and compliance
consultancy services fees of HK$11,600 in the prior
year to SHK Consultancy Services Limited in
accordance with the relevant internal audit and
compliance consultancy services agreements. No such
services were performed in the current year.

Further details of these transactions are also set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 27 January 2006
and 7 February 2005. Subsequent to the balance sheet date,
on 7 February 2007, the Group entered into a new set of
agreements with the relevant parties to continue the above-
mentioned services for a term of 11 months commencing
from 1 February 2007 to 31 December 2007, further details
of which are also set out in an announcement of the

Company dated 7 February 2007.

The above transactions also constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Group paid a financial advisory fee of approximately
HK$325,000 to Sun Hung Kai International Limited in the
prior year. The fee was charged based on terms mutually
agreed between both parties. No such service was provided
to the Company during the year.

The Group paid a service fee for the provision of facilities
and services to a jointly-controlled entity of HK$3,185,000
(2005: HK$3,275,000) for its medical practices. The fee
was charged based on terms mutually agreed between both
parties.

The Group had the following transactions with an associate:

(i)  The Group sold certain items of medical equipment
at their carrying amounts totalling HK$701,000 in
the prior year. No such transaction occurred in the
current year.

(i)  The Group paid a medical service fee to an associate
of HK$1,416,000 (2005: Nil) for the provision of
skincare services. The fee was charged based on terms
mutually agreed between both parties.

(iii)  The Group received management fees of HK$240,000
(2005: HK$60,000) for the provision of administrative
services during the year. The fees were charged at
amounts mutually agreed between the two parties.
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(b)

(©)

(d)

(iiD) A4 [ AR 5 AH BH 1) 1A RS A% K
T2 A B A R ] W i b AR R )
SHK Consultancy Services Limited
AT T G A% B Uk R B A%
IR 22 4711,600%5 70 © A4 EEN
S0 A UL % S RS o

¥ 5 A8 5y 2 — 2 TR I8 43 Al R
HMAA —ZTRNE—A T LHK
CEERE AL HZARN TN
N o REEBHZ > AEFAR _FTF
LT H L H AR AR
Whik e 4 b IR - B EE LA
“HHEFHE_FFLET_H
= t—H B +—M@A > A&
— A REE IR R H A BT LA
ZAHAEHZAARAMNA -

HETRAIE 14AT 2 E K > il
T I L A B AL 5 -

7 4 [ A 1 AR BE 18] 5T v 25 B A R
) AN AR R ] 2 49325,00095 G
W2 AR PR R 2 KA -
AR ) S A A B NI 4HE AR (1 R IR A o

7 45 (3 A (] 42 o A 3 L 1) B R
T PR B T RS 343,185,000
Wt (CRZ AR ¢ 3,275,000457C) ©
5228 AR IR M O R 2 AR AT

AL S — H A A FA T ARG

() AL L AE R R AR S
3:701,000% 70 B H 25 T H 5
SR o ANAERENG A B AC S o

(i) AS B [ A4 4R AL 1 R IR A 1)
— [ W 7 ) ST A R R S
1,416,000%5 7€ (& & f4F :
) o 5% )54 7 I ek
W B o

(i) A4 [ A A AF BE L AR AT B
FHR 5 i B B 22 240,0008% 70
(T EERLE © 60,000#E7T) © 7%
T e 8 5 Hoh E A AE WSO o
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30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

30. AEREANLZZS @

(iv)

The Group has granted a credit facility to an associate
to the extent of HK$1,000,000, which was not
utilised by the associate during the year. The amount
drawn down under the credit facility shall bear
interest at the Hong Kong Dollar Prime Lending
Rate quoted by the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation and the credit facility is secured by
personal guarantees provided by certain directors of
the associate.

Outstanding balances with related parties:

()

(i)

Included in the Group’s accounts payable, other
payables, accruals and deposits received are outstanding
balances with SHK and its wholly-owned subsidiaries
totalling HK$422,000 (2005: HK$771,000).

Details of the Group’s amount due from its associate
are included in note 18 to the financial statements,
and details of the Group’s amount due to a jointly-
controlled entity are included in note 17 to the
financial statements.

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

Short term employee benefits R AR B AR
Post-employment benefits HfE 1k 7% A A

Total compensation paid to

key management personnel

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in

note 8 to the financial statements.

Annual Report 2006 & NAEEH

(iv)  ASHE [ A A 4F BE 1a) — [ W o
A% A R 451,000,000 70
Z A8 T R% a2 R R R E)
Afs & - =G SRR
SRR A% A s v E R AT
B2 A T ik 2 s e A 0 A A
FIRFEE - 3 b W A |l 2 25
T 2 R A A LB SRR o

() HABREANLZRBESER

() AREEZREAIRE ~ HAh AT
FIE - EETE R E RS w
Jif B 39 s 5 T L A I B N
B v ARAEIREE R 5 5422,000
WL (W EZ A ¢ 771,000
JT) °

() A2 [ M AW % A | R 2 HE
5 A B S S A B R 18 0 T AR
£ 19 AT JHL S ) 2 o] A 2 K TE
Z wF G RIS A S R B e 17

® A A R A P B 4

] 3 2 PR B SO 2 A

2006 2005
CRRAE  RELE
HK$°000 HK$°000

T Tt T
7,245 5,568

24 24

7,269 5,592

WO R RO BB
BIRES o
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31.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

31.

S 5 B A B AR S UK

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and
short term deposits, and a hire purchase contract payable. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for
the Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial
assets and liabilities such as accounts receivable, other receivables,
accounts payable, other payables, balances with a jointly-controlled
entity and an associate, which primarily arise directly from its
operations. The Group does not hold or issue any derivative
financial instruments.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments and
the policies for managing each of these risks are summarised
below. Management manages and monitors these risks to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

Cash flow interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s cash and bank
balances.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and three months depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earns interest at
the respective short term time deposit rates.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to ensure there are adequate funds to
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. In the
management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a
level of cash and bank balances deemed adequate by management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. Cash flows of the Group are closely
monitored by senior management on an ongoing basis.
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A 2 B BRI HE AR AR L 40 B A4S
HEMEBRMZ BB ESTE - HHR
B B TR R > A 4 [ B K AR A B
AL 2oy R A0 8 AT A B T 7 4 O 5 A B < B R
T4 R > Sl AR 8] B 46 At 2 i B 34 il 2
B RAERBRATUEEALEER B
MR o



Notes to Financial Statements
o 45 B e

31 December 2006
“EENFEFZA=FH

31.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

31.

B 265 R\ g 2 E A A BUR o

32.

Credit risk

The Group in general provides services on credit to customers
with good credit history or of low risk profile and accordingly,
there is in general no requirement for collateral. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis. The credit risk of the
Group’s financial assets, which mainly comprise other receivables,
balances with a jointly-controlled entity and an associate, and cash
at banks, arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had a certain concentration
of credit risk as 9.2% (2005: 12.0%) and 39.1% (2005: 26.8%) of
the total accounts receivable were due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers, respectively, within the
medical services segment.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to the risks of foreign currency is minimal,
as the Group’s revenue is derived from customers based in Hong
Kong and it primarily purchases from suppliers based in Hong
Kong. As at the balance sheet date, all cash and bank deposits of
the Group were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES

32.

{5 & 2L B

AR B — g i 7 B R A AR B LA
ZE P RBIRIRAES - (R R U
HEAT i o MESCRRIEAS SRR SRS e 2 3 B
5o AEMZ EMEE (CER Mg
Wosk T ~ BRI $2 ] £ 3 R g F) 2 A
ik DA B B 4 MR AT R BR) 2 15 4R L B RS
AT J7 R BRI AT AT - SR LB < T % 5
THZIREE -

AEEEH - AREEE S TE SRR ES 2
DL - T B 5 A 4R [ IR S 1 e K %
F XA R K E T 2 REYORTE 5 A Ak 4848
29.2% (CEZHAF 1 12.0%) 539.1% (—F
FEHF : 26.8%) °

A1 JEL B

A 4 B 2 A TR A A il 2 B 5 oA 4R
MEEmEEBEHEEYE > MR
B SN IR o B o AR H > AR4E
BT A KR AT AT SR LA T RHE

EREELLRBEZAFE

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
primarily estimated as the present value of future cash flows,
discounted at current market interest rates for similar financial
instruments.

As at 31 December 2006, the carrying amounts of the Group’s
financial assets and liabilities approximate to their fair values.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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33.

MANAGEMENT OF FIXED-FEE
CONTRACTS

33.

B E W R 2

34.

The Group enters into Fixed-fee Contracts, in which the Group
uses its own medical centres, staff and other resources to provide
medical/dental services covered by the contracts. The level of
services to be rendered under the Fixed-fee Contracts is uncertain
and depends on uncertain future events. The Group has to
consider whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations to
provide the services under the Fixed-fee Contracts may exceed the
revenue it will receive and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”),
when assessing the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of the
persons covered by the Fixed-fee Contracts and that of the general
public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of any
epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts (which
in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of social,
industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with such
factors (including any undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them)
on the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key
source of uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract
continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the Fixed-fee Contracts are
non-interest-bearing and as the provisions of services on credit are
in general only made to customers with good credit history or of
low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to interest rate risk and
credit risk in respect of such contracts is considered to be minimal.

As at 31 December 2006, accounts receivable and deferred revenue
of the Group attributable to its Fixed-fee Contracts amounted
to approximately HK$6,859,000 (2005: HK$8,752,000) and
HK$3,151,000 (2005: HK$2,732,000), respectively.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

34.
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The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 28 March 2007.
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